MINUTES CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)

Clark County

Department of Juvenile Justice Services
Director's Conference Room, 601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101
June 7, 2017 at 9:00am to 11:00am

Advisory Members Present: David Doyle, Anthony York, Tiffany Tyler, Ricardo Villalobos,

Dominika Washington, and Josephine Bonomo

Advisorv Members Absent: Leisa Moseley (excused), Charla Vieira, Lisa Morris-Hibbler

(excused), Robert Henry (excused), and Kelli Kristo

Ex-officio Member: John M. Martin

Attendees: Patrick Schreiber and Joseph Sadovich

Minutes completed by: Satonya Patton

I. Call to Order – 9:07 AM

II. Introductions

- **a.** Mr. Martin introduced retired DJJS JPO Supervisor Joseph Sadovich. He has applied for a vacant seat on the CAC.
- **III.** Public Comments
- IV. Approval of May 3, 2017 minutes Approved
- V. Approval of Agenda Approved
- VI. Receive the Director's Report on the Activities of the Department of Juvenile Justice Services (DJJS)
 - a. Budget/Personnel Update
 - **i.** We have asked for additional staff in order to expand the evening reporting center to increase community based services.
 - ii. Budget remains flat.
 - iii. Next JPO Academy is scheduled to begin July 17, 2017.
 - **b.** Legislature Legislation session ended June 5, 2017. Mr. Martin stated that a number of bills that will be helpful to juvenile justice passed. Overall it was a very busy session.
 - c. Juvenile Detention Reform
 - i. **Temporary Kitchen** Detention will have a temporary kitchen for about three months due to the new sewer project.
 - d. Juvenile Justice Programming N/A
 - e. The Harbor Update
 - **i.** The Harbor has serviced approximately 1400 youth to date. Less than four percent have escalated into the juvenile justice system.

- **ii.** The department is looking to expand The Harbor hours in the future. Currently we are open Monday-Friday 8am to midnight.
- **iii.** There are now classes available to help youth and families at The Harbor.

f. DJJS Strategic Plans Update

- i. Mr. Martin briefly went over DJJS strategic plans. Mr. Martin also discussed long term objective of building a new detention facility for youth. The current facility is outdated and has a number of safety and security issues.
- **ii.** Succession Plan DJJS is making succession planning and leadership development a part of our culture.
- **iii.** New Eastside Probation Location Targeted Case Management funding will go to pay for the new Eastside Probation location.
- **VII. CAC Strategic Goals for 2016-17** David Doyle asked for input on the CAC's goals for the upcoming year.
 - a. The Harbor and Reducing disproportionality N/A
 - b. Mental Health and Crisis Intervention
 - c. Gender Specific Programming
 - d. Training and Quality Assurance
 - **e. Post juvenile justice transitional service -** Mr. Martin stated that *b*, *c*, and *d* are currently in the DJJS Strategic Plan. Captain York and members agree that CAC goals are mirroring the Director's strategic plan.
- VIII. 2016-17 CAC Board Member Update The CAC membership agenda will go before the BCC on 6/20/17.
- IX. Review of legislation (BDR/AB/SB) pending before the 2017 NV Legislature affecting DJJS and/or Clark County Mr. Martin stated that this was a very busy legislation session. A significant amount of time was spent in Carson City and in meetings locally addressing legislative matters.

X. Informational Items

- Announcements Next meeting is July 12, 2017 at 9:00 a.m., in the Director's Office Conference Room, 601 N. Pecos Road, Las Vegas, NV 89101
- b. Other information that may be of interest to the Committee and the public $-\,N/A$
- c. Identify emerging issues to be addressed by the Committee at future meetings $-\,N/A$

XI. Public Comments

- **a. Press Media Event** June 12, 2017 at 10 am will be a media event held at The Harbor. This is to let the community know that now that school is out, parents will have a place to get help during the summer.
- **XII.** Adjournment 10:07 AM